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Hxsmaxc AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY.
LEVALLY HOUSE- - Qﬁgg
REMAINS (o9-ERED

Lot #9, South Ward, Town of Frederica, T
St Simons Islend, Giynn County, Georgm

Prese er: Fort Frederics Netional Monument, Box 367,
' R 8t. Simons Island, 'Georgia
 Bulef Statement of  This burned house was built by an sarly
Mgnificeance: . gettler at Fort Frederica.
PART I, HISTORTCAL IN TION
A. Physical History: |
1. Original and subsequent owners: Lot #9, South Ward, was
‘granted to John Levally, Sr. He left in 1740. Nothing
further is Imown of the house or lot.
2. Date of erection: unknown
B. Historical Evenits Connected with the Siructure: Lot #9 wsa

granted to John Levally, Sr., which neme 1s sometimes spelled
De ld Valley. He was one of the flrset settlers st Frederilcs,
His wife wes Anne, and his children were Mary and Johm, Jr.
They were shoemakers. They went to South Carolina in 1740.
Sources: E. Merton Coulter and Albert B. Saye, eds., A _List
of the Early Settlers of Georgls, University of Georgiam Press,
Athens, 1949, pp. 30, 82, '

Allen D. Candler, ed., Ihe Colonigl Récords of the-

State of Georgis, Atlanta,- 1904. The Frenklin Printing and

Publishing Co., v. 5, p. 502.
Phillips Collection, University of Georgie Library,
14203, p. 239.
Margaret Davm Cate, Sea Island, Georgias, Notes on
Stre Fre a, Qeorgia. St. Simons
Island Georgia, 1957, Typescript , copy at Fort Frederica
National Monument, Box 367, St. Simons Island, Gec:rgla

Prepared by Lionel J. Blenvenu - June 1958
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General Stateineﬁt:

1. Architectural charscter: Very little remains of this

house except the tabby foundetions, which show s rectangular
plan,

2. Condition of fabric: Ruinous, nothing left above grade

Evidence building burned.

Technical Description of Exterior:
1. Overall dimensions: 14'-3" x 25'-QM

2, Foundetions: Poured tabby;



3.

.4.

5.

R | gﬁ;efs’s}
Wall construction: Poured tabby. Lo : b‘f‘FQE})

Ii"

Ghimneys: One - may have been tabby _ _
Openings : 8. Doorwsys and doors: one ’ohreshold on south wall

b. Windows snd shutters., ‘no evidenee.

‘Technical Beacription of Interiai‘s: :

- 1. 'Floor plans* Two rooms divided by +sbby partltien
Unknown how many stories house consisted of. )

2. Stairways: In corner is tabby landing raised 3" above
floor. ‘Space recessed in floor snd partition probably to
hold a timber tread separates lending from paved brick
ares that probably served as a rough fleoor beneath stair.

3. Flooring: Tabby with fine' shell aggregate.

4. Wall and ceiling finish: lhaknom._

-5, Doorwa.ys and doors: Charred wood door sill in tabby '
. partition. : L

6. Hardware: Excavatlon revealed one large door key, shutter
holdback, fragment of WH-LY hinge, 2 pintles, 2 long strap
hinges, assorted nails, (all previous of ironS , and 3 floor
tile fragments 1" thick.

7. Heating: On west wall is fire charred brick hearth with

: tabby cheeks and beck wall.

Site:

1. General setting: Town of Frederica, an old Indian field,
40 mcres. Lot #9, South Werd, 60' x 90', short north
gide facing Broad Street, 14' slley to south. Bordered on
90! sides by like lots.

2. Orientation: Faces north.

Prepared by Philip E. Gardner - June 1958
Architect, National Park Service



